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AGENDA ITEM 12

Consider approving deputation of Corrections Officer Andrew Perez.

Moved: Commissioner Boatright
Seconded: Commissioner Heiligenstein
Motion: To approve deputation of Corrections Officer Andrew Perez.

Vote: 5-0
< Attachment >
MEMORANDUM
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office
Administration
TO: Judge John Doerfler

FROM:  John Maspero
DATE: March 27, 2001
SUBJECT: Commissioners Court Agenda

I respectfully request to seek the approval of the Commissioners Court the deputation
of the Corrections Officer(s) listed below:

Andrew Perez SS#: 454-91-1834
Thank you for your attention, {F-of

&'Lﬁmfm(fua %c,bz«i/@.

John A. Maspero, Sheriff
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AGENDA ITEM 13

Consider noting in minutes continuing education hours for County Clerk Nancy Rister.

Moved: Commissioner Boatright

Seconded: Commissioner Heiligenstein

Motion: To note in minutes continuing education hours for County Clerk Nancy Rister.
Vote: 5-0

< Attachment >

Texas A&M University

Office of Continuing Education
certifies that

Nancy E. Rister

has earned 1.3 Continuing Education Unit(s)
for satisfactory completion of 13 hours
of organized instruction in

29th Annual County and District Clerks'
Continuing Education Seminar

January 9, 2001 - January 11, 2001

The Institute of County Government

ACQvity Director

pfﬁce of Continuing Education

March 13, 2001
Date




